Item # 03
AGENDA DATE: 12/14/16

SUPPLEMENTAL #
From: Michelle Wilson
To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: 1"m requesting that the empty Council seat left by Gordon Siebert be filled by Marilyn Librers.
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 8:57:08 AM
Attachments: Marilyn for Empty Council Seat.pdf

ATT4583910.htm

From: "Philip Bogosian" <PhilipB2 @faxtalk.com>
Date: December 13, 2016 at 6:44:11 PM PST

To: <Steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov>, <Larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov>,
<Rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov>, <Steve.rymer@morganhill.ca.gov>

Cc: <gordon.siebert@morganhill.ca.gov>

Subject: I'm requesting that the empty Council seat left by Gordon Siebert be filled
by Marilyn Librers.

Reply-To: <PhilipB2 @faxtalk.com>

December 13, 2016

Mayor Tate, City Council Members, and City Manager Rymer:

I'm writing to you in regards to the empty Council seat left by
Gordon Siebert. | will miss him, and his numerous contributions to
our City. I'm requesting that his Council Seat be filled by an equally
experienced, and contributing member of our community, Marilyn
Librers.

There are several reasons why Marilyn is the right choice.
Some that come to mind are:

1. She has 8 years of previous Council experience, so she's "up to
speed" on the issues.

2. She came in third in the election just 5 weeks ago for the two
open seats, so she's vetted by the voters and the first runner up for a
Council seat.

3. She has not taken a controversial position on any items of interest
to the public, and nothing significant has changed in the past 5
weeks since the election.

Perhaps though, the most important reason for choosing


mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MWILSON
mailto:Michelle.Wilson@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:PhilipB2@faxtalk.com
mailto:Steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:Larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:Rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:Steve.rymer@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:gordon.siebert@morganhill.ca.gov
mailto:PhilipB2@faxtalk.com

December 13, 2016

Mayor Tate, City Council Members, and City Manager Rymer:

I'm writing to you in regards to the empty Council seat left by Gordon
Siebert. | will miss him, and his numerous contributions to our City. I'm requesting
that his Council Seat be filled by an equally experienced, and contributing
member of our community, Marilyn Librers.

There are several reasons why Marilyn is the right choice. Some that come
to mind are:

1. She has 8 years of previous Council experience, so she's "up to speed" on the
issues.

2. She came in third in the election just 5 weeks ago for the two open seats, so
she's vetted by the voters and the first runner up for a Council seat.

3. She has not taken a controversial position on any items of interest to the
public, and nothing significant has changed in the past 5 weeks since the election.

Perhaps though, the most important reason for choosing Marilyn to fill the
empty seat is to avoid spending $351,000 (over $8 per resident) on a new election
that is very unlikely to produce a candidate with more popular support and
experience.

Sincerely, Philip Bogosian, 17 year resident and business owner
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Marilyn to fill the empty seat is to avoid spending $351,000 (over $8
per resident) on a new election that is very unlikely to produce a
candidate with more popular support and experience.

Sincerely, Philip Bogosian, 17 year resident and business owner



From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson

Subject: FW: Council seat

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 8:58:06 AM
From: Gary Trumpp <gtrum ahoo.com>

Date: December 13, 2016 at 10:30:33 PM PST
To: Steve.rymer@morganhill.ca.gov

Subject: Council seat

I would like to see the 1st runner up in the election be appointed to take Mr.
Siebert’s Council seat.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: Choose Marilyn Librers to fill the vacant council seat
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 8:59:05 AM

From: Joe McMorrow <immcmorr@gmail.com>
Date: December 13, 2016 at 10:44:44 PM PST

To: Steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov, Larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov,
Rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov, Steve.rymer@morganhill.ca.gov

Subject: Choose Marilyn Librersto fill the vacant council seat

Marilyn cares about our community and has the experience. She also had the 3rd
highest vote count in the election.
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: Marilyn...
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 8:59:59 AM

From: Ruth Berghoff <rberghoff@me.com>
Date: December 14, 2016 at 8:53:53 AM PST

To: Steve.rymer@morganhill.ca.gov
Subject: Marilyn...

...Gordon’ s council seat should be filled by Marilyn since she received the next
highest vote count. Please avoid another expensive election!

Ruth Berghoff
16315 Jackson Oaks Drive
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From: Michelle Wilson
To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: City Council Vacancy

Date:

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 10:33:16 AM

From: Daniel Doughty <daniel.doughty @hotmail.com>
Date: December 14, 2016 at 9:29:03 AM PST

To: "citymanager@morganhill.ca.gov" <citymanager@maorganhill.ca.gov>,

"larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov" <larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov>
Subject: City Council Vacancy

Steve and Larry,

| noticed there is a vacancy that needsto be filled for the city council. | would like
to be considered for this position. | am anew resident to Morgan Hill, living in
the new Brighton Oaks development on Main Ave.

| really believein this city and want to contribute.

Thank you,

Daniel Doughty
Phone: 480-593-3870

Email: Daniel .doughty @hotmail.com
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson

Subject: FW: Marilyn Librers to fill vacancy

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:52:18 PM
----- Original Message-----

From: Brigette Crawford [mailto:getfit@pualifitness.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:09 PM

To: Steve Tate; Larry Carr; Rich Constantine; Steve Rymer; Rene Spring
Subject: Marilyn Librersto fill vacancy

Our recent democratic election was a clear demonstration of our community's actions to make decisions on their
popular vote outcome.

Marilyn Librers received the third highest number of votesin atwo -seat race. Now thereis athird vacancy barely
thirty (30) days after our most recent election.

I would hope your fiduciary responsibility would appoint the community's response and have her fill the vacancy.
Thank you for your time and consideration in this potentially costly situation.

Brigitte A Crawford
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: 1L: | would like to see the 1st runner up in the election be appointed to take Mr. Siebert’s Council seat.
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:18:09 PM

From: Ingrid Foerster [mailto:ingridf@us.ibm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Steve Tate; Larry Carr; Rich Constantine; Steve Rymer
Subject: 1L: I would like to see the 1st runner up in the election be appointed to take Mr. Siebert’s

Council seat.

Regards,
Ingrid M. Foerster
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson
Subject: FW: Appointment of Council Member
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:02:55 PM

From: Hendrickson, Hal [mailto:Hal.Hendrickson@nordsondage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:48 PM

To: Steve Tate; Larry Carr; Rich Constantine; Steve Rymer
Cc: Kathleen Redd
Subject: Appointment of Council Member

Hi Mayor Tate, Larry, Rich and Steve,

I hope you will do the right thing tonight and appoint Marilyn back on the City Council.
It only seem right that she should have the open seat!!

Thanks for Your Consideration and I'll look forward to the outcome!!

Best Regards,

Hal Hendrickson

Sales Manager - Global Accounts (Inspection Products)
Nordson Test and Inspection

3335 White Oak Ct, M.H. 95037
(408) 656-3499 - Cell Phone

(;t._m-'dmn {ﬂ’h-';rdsm
DAGE

FESTECH
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson

Subject: FW: City Council Seat

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:29:37 PM

From: Don Nguyen <donngu ahoo.com>

Date: December 14, 2016 at 6:03:14 PM PST

To: "Steve.tate@marganhill.ca.gov” <Steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov>
Subject: City Council Seat

Reply-To: Don Nguyen <donngu ahoo.com>

Dear Mayor Tate,

I would like to show my support for Marilyn Librers to replace the upcoming
open seat on the city council. She has done so much for the city of Morgan Hill
and with her experience, there will be a smooth transition. | am most
impressed with her over seas outreach to China. | hope Marilyn is considered
without having to spend the money for a special election. | believe because she
had the third most vote during our last election , it shows the citizens of Morgan
Hill would like her on the council.

Don

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Michelle Wilson

To: Michelle Wilson

Subject: FW: Appoint Marilyn

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:30:02 PM
----- Original Message-----

From: Judd Wood [mailto:Judd@sccwifi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:20 PM
To: Steve Tate

Subject: Appoint Marilyn

Hi Steve,

Please appoint Marilyn as 1st runner up in last months election to fill new vacant seat. She has great experience and
passion for MH.

Sent from my iPhone

Judd Wood

VP of Business Development
Bullet WirelessLLC
408.416.7115
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